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Dear Dr. ®anger:

- I nave this day recaivaed a teLuier fron Secretary
Robertson scnding me the winites of the nceting of the Hoard of
Tyustees keld on July 18 last, 1 was, oY courae, not present at
this meetinsg, and this is the Jirsy i nave heard as to action
taken at that time, You will e interastnd to know about the
action 3% %o the swiier school.

o The Board decided %¢ aillow the conduchors of sumer Lerms "
o six meks $300, and TR R XS X AT R e K i ; *
af "it wan noves und mKREE carrisd thas the Finance Committee
take into consideration the question of nmaking an allowance for
the salary of the conductogs of the pegond tem) ot of the
summer normal at Harrisnnbury asd Radford and nake a report at
the next meeting of the Board", The Hoard has not since mei,

From %his &kx 1% would appear that we can count on $300
veing set aside as salary for the director of the sunner scsajon,
and if the action of the Finance Committee is favorahle there will
ve scmething additional net aside for the sun® purpose Tor the
second term, 30 vou see there is n prospecy of more remunuorgtion |
for the sumner work than we counted onr in our arrangerents nade

o

. as regard your salary sonre $ine aw. 1 am very glud of this.

I an counting on you taking full contrel of the mumer Begn-

jon of 1919 just as you did last year, and should suggest that

it may be wise to gn ahead scon with your nlann of organization.
I should su’gest that wonu go sheasd on the basgas of the former
appropriation, #4400, an T balinve this io the amoun’ we shall
phye to count an for the coning suumer, at any rate that is what

1 understand from the ninutes of Bupt., Haxt's stutenent to tha
Board., 1f you 3o into contrpcis with instructors this early "
I think you will have to uake then slightly conditioral, altho

I do not see how anything could go wrong in geing ahead on the
vasis just nentioned, sane amount as iast yoear,

I ah'ould go nhead aw. and i I ean be or any help call B
0N M. ;

Yours verr sincerely,

A




